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STATE OF WASHINGTON




Award Memo to File & Checklist



	Contract #06810
	Uniforms and Accessories (WSP, EMR and Tactical)
	Connie Stacy (on behalf of Dan Soper)

	Contract Type:  Rebid  Replacement  General Use  


	Contract Duration:  Initial Term: 2 years Maximum life: 6 Years & Date: 10/31/17

	Estimated Term Worth: $520,000.00.   Estimated Annual Worth: $260,000.00 

	Number of: Bidders notified: 522,  MBE’s notified: 6, WBE’s notified:  6, Vets: 3, MWBES: 4, Small: 22
 Bids received: 4  Bids                           Rejected: 3 (not meeting service requirements and/or specs)

	WEBS was used to notify bidders     Yes (44 downloaded; including 1 mwbe and 4 small businesses)

	List the WEBS (not PCMS) Commodity Codes used: 936-18, 201-37, 200-85, 86, 87 & 88

	% DVA: 0,  MWBE Goal: 0 %
Award:  Extreme Products -  2% MBE%  ($13,000/two years - certified by State of Oregon’s OMWBE)


	Executive Summary:


	Replaces 00603 and 09403 which had been extended max years allowable and expired 09/14/11.

	Bid Development

	Stakeholder work

 <Check all that apply>
X Customer Forum

x Vendor Forum

<Embed Sign-in sheets>

<Embed Summary Notes >
	Met with WSP supply staff on several occasions to ensure product mix acceptable, added new items, deleted items no longer used. Discussed with DFW. Worked with supplier Blumenthal Uniforms to ensure specs & stock numbers corrected, researched mfg online sites to build specs where necessary, reviewed PCMS usage data report for current users, obtained usage from supplier and users. Dan Soper had also done a lot of back up work. Held prebid conference.

	Market Research:

<Embed Vendor Profile>

<Embed spend analysis>

<Embed  interview notes>
	See above. Usage/spend analysis and notes in “Bid Development” folder.

	EPP Strategy:

(See EPP Guidance)


	Not applicable to this commodity

	Supplier Diversity Strategy:

(See OSP Supplier Diversity Plan)
	Advised Tariq Ohab, OSP rep of bid opportunity so he could share at quarterly  Supplier Diversity meeting with OMWBE
Unbundled the two contracts into nine separate categories to encourage smaller firms to compete (primarily off the shelf uniform items, and law enforcement accessories). Total 174 line items.

	Best Value Strategy:
	Added some of WSP’s off contract spend, split into categories to encourage smaller, perhaps more competitive specialized firms to compete. 

	Bid Development:

<Project Plan? Embed>
	See above

	x Peer Review
	Heidi Bohl and Cathy Moxley (Dan Soper all provided opportunity to review)

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Management Fee?
	none

	Bid Process

	Pre-Bid Conference:

Date:09/14/11
<Embed Vendor Sign-in sheet>
	Conducted prebid conference 09/13/11 (optional attendance), sign in sheet attached. Four WSP representatives also attended.

	Amendment(s):


	Two amendments, reference “Original Documents” folder. Primarily to correct stock numbers, add more items per WSP’s request, provide updated specs and clarify service requirements

	Bid Evaluation—Responsiveness 

	Bid Opening:

Date 09/27/11
	No late bids received, no actual formal bid opening due to move to change in OSP processes. From 1:30 to 2:00 pm I waited in the lobby to hand carry bids up to 6th floor to time stamp/receipt.

	Bids Sealed & Signed?
	Four responsive bids received; Blumenthal Uniforms, Red the Uniform Tailor, Extreme Products and Outdoor Outfits

	Received all required submittals?
	Yes, see page 12 of IFB for required submittals

	Specification compliance?
	Standard of Quality provided for every item. For the “custom” items (Categories One and Two), detailed pages of specs provided.  Requested samples from apparent low bidders for Categories One and Two, assisted WSP in review.

	Price Sheet compliance?
	Yes, all four bids complied

	Other Responsiveness checks?
	Ensured provided required submittals as noted above

	Bid Evaluation—Responsibility

	Past Performance?
	Bidder responsibility and responsiveness was determined in accordance with Clause 6.2, Phase 2 and RCW 43.19.1911

	Qualifications?
	Same as above

	OMWBE Evaluation: 


	Bid responses reviewed for mwbe participation, Extreme Products is an mbe as certified by the State of Oregon’s OMWBE office (awarded two categories as noted below)

	Bid Evaluation—Scoring

	Evaluation:

<Embed Bid Tab>


	Bid Tab attached. Responsive and responsible Bids evaluated in accordance with Clause 6.2, Phase Three “Cost”. Prices bid for each line item within each category (nine) were multiplied by the “evaluation factor” provided in Appendix D “Price Profile” then added together to determine total bid price per category. Discounts for prompt payment 30 days and beyond (if applicable) were then applied.  Each category evaluated separately as noted in 6.2. 

Contacted “apparent low bidder” Red the Uniform Tailor for samples of Category One, Custom Uniforms, and “apparent low bidder”, Outdoor Outfits for samples of Category Two, Outerwear. Samples received as required, met with WSP staff 10/14/11 to evaluate. Both rejected for reasons indicated in letters, attached.
“Apparent low bidder” for Categories Four (Boots) and Eight (Tactical Wear), Extreme Products, unable to provide instate store locations (greater Pierce and King County area) for fittings and adjustments as required therefore considered nonresponsive for those two Categories. Notified Angela Cho via email (attached to their bid). Letter prepared (attached). Categories Four, Five and Eight were the only ones which required instate service (boots and off the shelf uniform garments with highest potential of requiring fitting, adjustments, tailoring).


	Results & Recommendation

	Savings:

<Embed Supporting Info>
	Attached cost analysis based upon previous contract pricing and new contract pricing. Indicates an overall additional cost of $112.00 (minimal since this a $520,000.00/two year contract

	Recommendation:

<Embed resulting contract>
	Award contract to apparent low, responsive, responsible bidders, as follows:
Category One     Blumenthal Uniform                    $118,050.50    (custom uniforms)
                              Blumenthal Uniform                      $27,300.00    (custom jumpsuits)
Category Two     Blumenthal Uniform                      $44,6000.00 (all weather gear)
Category Three  Extreme Products                           $13,851.22    (uniform hats)
Category Four     Blumenthal Uniform                   $104,896.82     (boots and shoes)
Category Five      Blumenthal Uniform                     $51,357.50     (Emergency Response)
Category Six        Blumenthal Uniform                      $72,268.66    (accessories)
Category Seven  Blumenthal Uniform                          $4946.40   (Academy wear)
Category Eight    Blumenthal Uniform                      $71,158.46    (Tactical wear)
Category Nine    Extreme Products                            $13,424.78    (outerwear)* see update

	11/4/11 update: when notified the bidders of “intent to award” was contacted by  Extreme Products  that mfg 5.11 told them not qualified to compete for  governmental contracts, validated with 5.11 (documents in file) and reawarded Category Nine to next low  bidder, Blumenthals. Also received pre-award protest from Outdoor Outfits for Category Two, responded via 11/4/11 letter denying same.

	Implementation Plan
	Post to website and issue broadcast

	WEBS
	x Notify bidders of the intent to  award via email
x Once contract award has been finalized, archive bid in WEBS

	Communication
	x Send rejection letter  to disqualified bidders

x Send apparent successful bidder announcement letter <if applicable> 

xSend Award Announcement letters to all bidders <if applicable> 

x Email UM a brief award announcement for Bi-Weekly Broadcast

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Provided Debriefing to: _<List Bidders> _____________________________________



	Contract
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Model Contract updated to reflect Bid Amendment language 

	PCMS 
	x Populate PCMS Info Tab 

x Complete PCMS Expanded Description Tab

x Add Web remark in the PCMS Remarks Tab announcing the award of the contract

x Add at least 5-FAQ remarks in the PCMS Remarks Tab 

xComplete PCMS Internet Tab to include relevant search terms 

xComplete PCMS Commodities Tab 

xComplete PCMS Vendors Tab 

xComplete PCMS Customer Tab 

xComplete PCMS Fees Tab 

xComplete PCMS WBE/MBE Percents
xInclude relevant search terms in the PCMS Internet Tab

    (Tip: For best results, ask your contractor(s) to provide search terms)

	Post Contract to GA Website

Link to: Current Contract Portal Training
	Copy the following files into the G:\Shared Info\INTERNET folder:

xCopy Contract file (#####c.doc or pdf) 

xCopy the price sheet (#####p.doc or xls or pdf) 

xCopy the specification (#####s.doc or xls, or pdf) if applicable 

xCopy the bid tab (#####t.doc or xls or pdf) 

xCopy the bid document (#####b.doc or xls, or pdf ) 

xCopy the bid Amendment (#####a.doc or pdf ) 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document (#####f.doc or xls or pdf) 

xCopy the award memo to file & checklist document (#####m. doc or xls or pdf) 
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